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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

Date: Monday, April 19, 2010 02:01PM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 5, issue 12
History: < This message has been forwarded.

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

4/19/10-4/25/10; vol. 5, issue 12
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Congratulations to the Hands for Hait1 Performers! The house was packed with students, staff, and community members alike.
Everyone did a great job, and approximately $2500 was raised to help suffering children in Haiti.
It’s Earthstock! This week is filled with green activities, so be sure not to miss out on all the fun!.

Ongoing

The Multi-Cultural Club has started a Step Team. Practice is Monday and Tuesday from 8-10 p.m. in the small gym. All are welcome!
Yoga classes are now available on Sundays, 8 p.m., in the Small Gym.

Interested in playing Soccer in the Gym? Stop by on Monday and Wednesday, 8 p.m.-10 p.m., and Thursday, 7 p.m.-9 p.m. Frisbee meets
Sundays 8-10 p.m. The Gym is open Sunday, Monday, and Wednesday through Friday from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m. The Wellness Center is
open every day: Monday through Thursday from 9 a.m. to 10 p.m., and Friday through Sunday 12 p.m. to 9 p.m.
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Also, Peer Study Tutoring is available Monday through Friday for a variety of courses. See here or visit the Writing Center for schedules
and availability.

Monday, 4/19

SCRIBES Secret Society Meeting, 7:30 p.m., Writing Center. Having trouble thinking outside of the box? Write yourself out! Scribes, also known as the Creative
Writing club, wants you to get past everyday constraints and tune into your creative side. Be sure to participate in the Box-Drop as well!
Student Meeting, 6:30 p.m., Cafe. To discuss developments regarding the future of Stony Brook Southampton. Details: katieosiecki@gmail.com.

Tuesday, 4/20

Planting at The Children’s School, 9 a.m.-12 p.m. & 1-4 p.m., Children’s School. Volunteers are needed to assist the kids with the planting of an edible garden.
They’'ll be glad you helped!

Board of Finances FINAL Meeting, 7 p.m., Windmill.

Southampton Gaming League Meeting, 9 p.m., LL Mattituck. Get your game on!

Wednesday, 4/21

Green Job Fair, 1 p.m., Student Center Café. Stony Brook Southampton Academic Advising Services invites you to attend the annual Earthstock Green Career Fair to
learn about internship and job opportunities with companies who have a focus on sustainability, green technologies, environmental conservation, and marine life
preservation. Go here for a list of confirmed attending companies.

Mindfulness Meditation, 1:15-2 p.m., Windmill. Take time out of your busy schedule to relax and get some peace of mind. Just five minutes can increase your mood,
focus, and competence.

Movie Night: “EARTH,” 8:30 p.m., Tree House Lounge. Enjoy the stories of three animal families as they journey across planet Earth.

Thursday, 4/22

Mindfulness Meditation, 2:15-3:30 p.m., Windmill.
Green Formal, 8 p.m., Student Center Café. It’s that time of the semester! Get into your best attire and bring a friend to just dance the night away (SB Southampton
students allowed one outside guest).

Saturday, 4/24

Looking at Africa, 7 p.m., Avram Theater. Martin Lawrence, Director at the Turkana Basin Institute, will be leading a discussion about
Africa as the closing Earthstock Event. Following his discussion is a reception and Gallery Exhibit, with book signings by featured artists
Cyril Christo and Marie Wilkinson.
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Did You Know?
o= ~ CLASS OF 201 O

To all students: If you are the friend of a graduate and would (ike to join them in celebration of Class

Day Honoring the Graduating Class of 2010 on Thursday, May 20, At g o'clock in the
morning in Duke Lecture Hall, Please RSVP by May 3" to Laura.Lyons@stonybrook.edu or 631-632-
5167. Everyone is welcome!

4 R's Weekly Column:
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f*"}}i’fﬁ. AND 5‘.5?@:“ Every vear, Stonv Brook celebrates Earth Day with a full

o week of green events, talks and activities. The campus is

literally buzzing with sustainabilitv initiatives. Earlv on,

Southampton joined with the West Campus to help celebrate Earthstock. Earthstock is an
award winning event created many vears ago by the Department of Fecycling and
Fesource Management! QOur first Outreach Coordinator, Jessica Vito, and Department
Manager Michael Youdelman brainstormed about ways to reach students and the
community, and the fun and festive Earthstock celebration was bom! Exhibitors want to
raise environmental awareness, and love talking to students!

This vear, Southampton’s events will include film screenings, 2 plantings, a green job
fair, the Green Formal, a Tap vs. Bottled Water Challenge and a Conservation lecture.
Earthstock is a great time to leam about something new, and to encourage evervone to go
a little greener.

The events at the West Campus are also fun and interesting! Stop by the website
(http:/www_stonvbrook edu/sh/earthstock’) to check out lecture topics, read up on the
Farmer’s Market, get ready for the Duck Races, check out the Bands and much more!

Keep it green!

Anjelica Whitehome
Senior Outreach Coordinator

Department of Recvcling and Fesource Management
Stonv Brook Southambpton
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In the News

Learn From The Masters At The Southampton Children's Literature Conference ... Booktrade.info - minutes ago
Southampton Supporters Raise Money for Legal Counsel SBIndependent - Brittany Wait, Jenny Zou - 13 hours ago

Stony Brook Southampton students meet fund-raising goal 27east.com - Apr 17, 2010

LaValle Calls for Investigation SBindependent - Nick Statt - Apr 16, 2010

Legislators say they will fight to keep Stony Brook Southampton campus open 27east.com - Apr 16, 2010

Stony Brook Southampton students protest cuts to Shinnecock Hills campus 27east.com - Apr 16, 2010

Stony Brook Southampton students seek $10000 by end of day for legal fund 27east.com - Apr 16, 2010

Southampton Town organizes forum to help school districts work together 27east.com - Jessica DiNapoli - Apr 16, 2010
Saving a Campus The Sag Harbor Express - Apr 16, 2010

Litigation Likely Over Southampton Campus The Sag Harbor Express - Bryan Boyhan - Apr 16, 2010

CO2 is tagged as culprit; Shellfish may be latest victims 27east.com - Michael Wright - Apr 16, 2010

Restaurateur Robert Durkin serves up a different entrée, on stage 27east.com - Andrew Botsford - Apr 16, 2010
Statesman Faces Severe Budget Cut SBIndependent - Nick Statt - Apr 15, 2010

75 Percent of Faculty Support PHEEIA, According to Survey SBIndependent - Eric Scaturro - Apr 15, 2010

“A Shad,” Fiction by Terence Lane East Hampton Star - Apr 15, 2010 - A frequent contributor to The East Hampton Star, he is enrolled in
the MFA program at Stony Brook Southampton and lives in Montauk.

Students March to Stony Brook East Hampton Star - Kate Maier - Apr 15, 2010

Alec Baldwin slams Stony Brook Southampton cuts Newsday (subscription) - Dave Marcus - Apr 14, 2010

Pols want investigation over Southampton closure Long Island Business News (blog) - Michael H. Samuels - Apr 13, 2010
This Just Really Sucks DansHamptons (blog) - Apr 13, 2010

Budget cuts force closing of a Stony Brook campus Binghamton University Pipe Dream - Anjana Nattanmai - Apr 13, 2010
Southampton Students Protest Campus Closing SBIndependent - Kaitlyn Epifane - Apr 12, 2010

Stony Brook Southampton students march in protest Newsday (subscription) - Dave Marcus - Apr 12, 2010

Southampton students meet with Stony Brook president after protest march; sit ... 27east.com - Apr 12, 2010

Students March to Stony Brook University In Protest of School's Closing New York's PIX11 / WPIX-TV - Stephanie Barish, Rob Hoell - Apr
12, 2010
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Southampton students march, but shutdown plan stays Newsday (subscription) - Dave Marcus - Apr 12, 2010

|: WA i l [ < -] m ﬁ

- SBSoutham pton

This is Stony Brook Southampton's official weekly newsletter. Once a week not enough? Follow Stony Brook Southampton events daily on
Twitter. Go to http://www.twitter.com/SBSouthampton.

Contact: Darren.Johnson(@stonybrook.edu to include your news and events in
next week's edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week!

Student Assistant Writer/Photography: Jessica Adamowicz.

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager

Stony Brook Southampton

239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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